CITY OF GLOUCESTER
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Meeting: Thursday, 8th March 2012 at 18:30
Civic Suite, North Warehouse, The Docks, Gloucester, GL1 2EP

Membership: Clirs. Noakes, Field and Dallimore

AGENDA

1. ELECTION OF CHAIR

2, INTRODUCTIONS AND PROCEDURES

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
To receive from Members, declarations as to personal and/or prejudicial interests
and the nature of those interests in relation to any agenda item. Please see Notes 1

and 2 overleaf.

4. APPLICATION UNDER SECTION 17 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 IN RESPECT
OF WISLA SUPERMARKET, 209 BARTON STREET, GLOUCESTER, GL1 4HY

Report by the Group Manager, Environmental Health and Regulatory Services

Julian Wain
Chief Executive
Notes

1. A personal interest exists where a decision on a matter would affect to a greater
extent than other people in the District:-

(a) the well being, financial position, employment or business of the Councillor,
their family or any person with whom they had a close association;

(b) a body employing those persons, any firm in which they are a partner and any
company of which they are directors;



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 8 March 2012
(c) any corporate body in which those persons have a beneficial interest in a class

of securities exceeding the nominal value of £25,000; or
(d) the Councillor’s registrable financial and other interests.

2. A personal interest becomes a prejudicial interest where a member of the public (who
has knowledge of the circumstances) would reasonably regard the Member’s
personal interest as being so significant that it is likely to prejudice the Councillor’s
judgement of the public interest.

Please contact Adam Chalmers, Democratic and Electoral Services Manager, Tel.
No. 01452 396125/e-mail: committeesection@gloucester.gov.uk if you have a
general query on any agenda item, wish to tender your apologies for absence from
the meeting, or would like information on any decision taken by the Council.

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s
Website - www.gloucester.gov.uk

If you would like a translation of agenda/minutes/reports or

would like a large text version or an audio version please

contact the Democratic and Electoral Services Manager
and we will try to accommodate your needs.



Page 1 enda ltem 4
Fage:i K‘&en a ltem 4

Gloucester City Council

Committee : LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
Date : 08 MARCH 2012
Subject : APPLICATION UNDER SECTION 17 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003 IN RESPECT OF WISLA
SUPERMARKET, 209 BARTON STREET,
GLOUCESTER GL1 4HY
Ward : BARTON & TREDWORTH
Report By : GROUP MANAGER ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
AND REGULATORY SERVICES
No. Of Appendices : A: COPY OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES
LICENCE BY SORAN MOHAMMED SALIH
B: PLAN OF PREMISES
C: MAP SHOWING LOCATION OF 209 BARTON
STREET
D: COPY OF REPRESENTATION MADE BY
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
E: COPY OF AGREEMENT REACHED BETWEEN
THE APPLICANT AND THE POLICE
F: COPY OF REPRESENTATION MADE BY
INTERESTED PARTY
G: PROCEDURE FOR LICENSING SUB-
COMMITTEES
Reference No. : ES21130
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT
1.1 To present to members an application for a new premises licence made under
section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 from Soran Mohammed Salih in respect of
premises situated at 209 Barton Street, Gloucester, GL1 4HY trading as Wisla
Supermarket.
2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS
2.1 Having considered the application, all relevant representations received, the

legislative provisions, the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy and the Guidance
issued by the Home Office, Members have the following options as considered
necessary to promote the Licensing Objectives:

(a) To accept the application and attach conditions as consistent with the
operating schedule.

(b) To accept the application and modify the conditions of the licence
which includes altering, omitting or adding new conditions.

(c) To reject the whole, or part of the application.

reporitemplate2011.doc 1



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

Page 2
Page 2

BACKGROUND

Members are advised that when considering an application for a new
premises licence the following options are available to them by virtue of the
Licensing Act 2003, Part 3, section 18, paragraphs 3 and 4:

(3) ‘Where relevant representations are made, the authority must —

(a) Hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant
and each person who has made such representations agree that a
hearing is unnecessary, and

(b) Having regard to the representations, take such of the steps
mentioned in subsection (4) (if any) as it considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

(4) The steps are —
(a) To grant the licence subject to: -

() The conditions mentioned in subsection (2)(a) modified to such
extent as the authority considers necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives; and

(i) Any conditions which must under sections 19, 20 or 21 be included
in the licence

(b) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates;

(c) To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises
supervisor;

(d) To reject the application

and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of
them is altered or omitted or any new condition is added.’

If none of these steps are required the application must be granted.

Members should note that this application has policy implications as detailed
in section 5 of this report.

Members are reminded that all applications must be considered on their
merits, and that findings on any issues of fact should be on the balance of
probability.

THE APPLICATION

This is an application for a new premises licence made in accordance with
Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application was received by the
Licensing Authority on10 January 2012 and has been advertised in
accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

reporiternplate2011.doc 2



42

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

4.11

Page 3
Page 3

The application, which is attached as Appendix A, requests the following
licensable activities:

a) the Supply of Alcohol for consumption off the premises only (Section M)
from 08:00 to 23:00 Monday to Sunday (inc)

Opening hours (Section O) are requested from 08:00 to 23:00 Mon to Sun (inc).

The applicant has indicated in the Operating Schedule (Section P) attached as
Appendix A of this report the steps he intends to take to promote the four licensing
objectives.

The proposed Designated Premises Supervisor for the premises is Monika
Baranowska, who holds a personal licence issued on 16 September 2011 by Hull
City Council. '

A plan of the premises and map of the location of the premises are attached
as Appendix B and C respectively.

The plan of the premises shows where the alcohol will be situated should a licence
be granted.

One representation was received from the Environmental Protection team
concerning the potential negative impact on the licensing objective for Public
Nuisance. The representation can be seen as Appendix D of this report.

Lloyd Griffiths the Service Manager for the Environmental Protection team and the
applicant have since reached agreement and the representation has been
withdrawn subject to the following conditions being imposed on the premises
licence if granted:-

1) During the period the premises is open for business the DPS will monitor and
keep clear the exterior of the premises to ensure litter is kept to a minimum.

2) All rubbish produced by the premises will be stored securely on the premises
and be placed out for collection no earlier than 23:00hrs before the day of
collection and is to be collected by and disposed of through a Trade Waste
Agreement by a Registered Waste Carrier.

Members should note that the applicant did not offer up these conditions in the
Operating Schedule (Section P) at the time he made application for a premises
licence.

No other representations have been received by Responsible Authorities.

During the consultation period the Police liaised directly with the applicant with
regard to the following conditions being imposed on the licence if granted:-

1) The CCTV system shall be fitted and maintained in good working order, shall
record at all times the premises are open, and recordings shall be kept for a

reporttempiate2011.doc 3



412

4.13

4.14

4.15

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

Page 4
Page 4

minimum of 14 days and be provided on DVD to Officers of the Council, Trading
Standards or Police on request.

2) The Challenge 25 (or equivalent scheme) shall be adopted, so that any
customer attempting to purchase alcoholic liquor who appears to be under the
age of 25 shall be asked for an accredited photographic proof of their age (e.g.
passport, photo driving licence or a Pass approved card) and that a sale shall
not be made unless this evidence is produced. This will only be treated as a
breach where the customer subsequently turns out to be under 18 years of age.
All details of persons challenged to be entered in a ‘challenge log’

3) All staff to be fully trained in their responsibilities, under Licensing Act 2003, with
re-training every three months. All training will be fully documented, and those
records to be produced to Police or Council officers on reasonable request.

4) No alcohol will be displayed within 5 meters of the entrance/exit to the premises.

The applicant agreed to accept these conditions being added to the premises
licence should a licence be granted. This agreement is attached as Appendix E of
this report.

Members should note that the applicant did not offer up these conditions in the
Operating Schedule (Section P) at the time he made application for a premises
licence.

One representation was received from Clir Patel as an Interested Party, concerning
the potential negative impact on all four of the licensing objectives, and is attached
as Appendix F of this report.

The applicant and the interested party have been given a Notice of Hearing in
accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

THE LICENSING POLICY STATEMENT AND GUIDANCE

Sections 3, 4, 5 and 6 of Gloucester City Council’s Licensing Policy
Statement outlines the authority’s policy with regard to the licensing
objectives. Section 7 refers specifically to licensing hours. Members
attention is drawn to all sections 3,4, 5 and 6 being the licensing the
objectives which the interested party believes may be adversely affected.

The relevant parts the Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 (Oct 2010) by the Secretary of State are Chapter 2,

paragraphs 2.1-2.18 on Crime and Disorder, paragraphs 2.19-2.31 on Public
Safety, paragraphs 2.32-2.40 on Public Nuisance and paragraphs 2.41-2.51 on
Protection of Children From Harm, Chapter 8 on Applications for

premises licences, Chapter 9, Determining applications and Chapter 10, Conditions
attached to premises licences.

Paragraphs 10.1 to 10.18 deal with the attaching of conditions to licences and
state that only necessary, proportionate conditions, which promote the
licensing objectives, should be attached to the licence if it is granted. The
Licensing Authority may then only impose such conditions as are necessary

reporitemplate2011.doc 4



Page 5
Page 5

to promote the licensing objectives arising out of the consideration of the
representations. It also states that the pools of conditions that are supplied by

the Secretary of State should not be applied universally, irrespective of

particular circumstances, but may be used as examples that can be tailored

to suit individual premises and particular situations. It is also advised that any
conditions the Licensing Authority sees fit to attach to the licence should not
replicate any other legislation, such as the Licensing Act 2003 itself, or the Equality
Act 2010.

6.0 CONCLUSIONS

6.1 Members should consider the relevant facts, guidance and representations
and make a decision in accordance with the options outlined in paragraph 2.1
of this report.

6.2 Members should also be aware of a recently decided case heard in the Court
of Appeal. Daniel Thwaites v Wirral Borough Magistrates Court [2008] EWHC
838 (Admin) concerned an appeal against a decision by the Magistrates to
impose restrictions on the hours of operation of a licensed premises without
proper evidence and by giving their own views excessive weight. The
resulting decision to limit the hours of operation without it having been
established that it was necessary to do so in order to promote the licensing
objectives was ruled unlawful and the decision was quashed.

7.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
7.1 There are no financial implications relating to this report.
8.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

8.1  The Licensing Sub-Committee is asked to consider an application made
under Section 17 for a premises licence to be determined under Section 18.

8.2 To consider the application, the Sub-Committee must be satisfied:
a) the application is properly made.
b) the applicant has given proper notice.
c) the applicant has satisfied the advertising requirements.

8.3  The four licensing objectives must be considered of equal importance and
are:

a) The prevention of crime and disorder
b) Public safety

c¢) The prevention of public nuisance, and
d) The protection of children from harm.

8.4  The Sub-Committee must, having regard to the application and any relevant
representations, decide on any of the options set out in the report at
paragraph 2.1 (a)- (c).

8.5 The Sub-Committee has powers to adjourn or carry forward the hearing to
additional specified dates.

reporttemnpiate2011.doc 5



Page 6
Page 6

8.6  Forthe purposes of determining an application, a "relevant representation”
means a representation which:

a) is relevant to one or more of the licensing objectives.

b) is made by a responsible authority or an interested party within the
prescribed period.

c) has not been withdrawn.

d) if having been made by an interested party (who is not also a responsible
authority), that they are not in the opinion of the Licensing Authority frivolous
or vexatious.

8.7  For these purposes an “interested party” are those who are living in the
vicinity of the application premises and those involved in a business in the
vicinity of the application premises. Elected councillors are not required to live in
the vicinity or in the same ward as the licensed premises they are making a
representation about, and are not required to have been requested to act by any
other person or body.

8.8 In deciding what action, if any, it should take, the Sub-Committee Members
must direct their minds to the causes and concerns which the relevant
representations identify. Any action should generally be directed to these
causes and should always be no more than is a necessary and proportionate
response. In particular, any detrimental financial impact of the Sub-
Committees decision must be necessary and proportionate. The Sub-
Committee is required to have regard to the DCMS Guidance when making
its decision. However the Guidance does not cover every possible situation,
so long as the Guidance has been properly and carefully understood, the
Sub-Committee may depart from it if they have reasons to do so. Full reasons
must be given for any departure from the DCMS Guidance.

8.9  Following the case of Daniel Thwaites v Wiral Borough Magistrates’ Court
2008, referred to in paragraph 6.2 of the report the Sub-Committee needs to
avoid:

a) speculating of what might happen in the absence of evidence that harm
would or could happen.

b) not paying attention to Government Guidance where failing to follow it
requires good reasons to be given

c) imposing conditions that do not promote the licensing objectives.

8.10 Where the Sub-Committee determines an application it must notify the
determination and reasons for making it to:

a) the applicant
b) the person who made the relevant representations
c) the Police

8.11 It should be noted by the Sub-Committee that in relation to this application,

the Council has a number of roles through Council services. No response to
the application has been received from Development Control.

reportlemplate2011.doc 6



Page 7
Page 7

8.12 In considering the application, the Sub-Committee is solely performing the
role of Licensing Authority. The Sub-Committee sits in a quasi-judicial
capacity and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing of
the application. The Sub- Committee needs to disregard the wider Council
objectives and other statutory roles and must direct themselves to making a
determination solely based on the licensing law, Guidance and the Council's
Statement of Licensing Policy.

8.13 As a quasi-judicial body, the Sub-Committee is required to consider the
application on its merits. It must take into account only relevant factors and
ignore irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence, that is to
say material, which tends logically to show the existence or non-existence of
relevant facts, or the likelihood or unlikelihood of the occurrence of some
future event, the occurrence of which would be relevant.

8.14 Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the Sub-Committee needs to consider the
balance between the rights of the applicant and those making representations
to the application when making their decision.

8.15 The Sub-Committee has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder
Act 1998 when making its decision to do all it can to prevent crime and
disorder in the City.

8.16 Interested Parties, Responsible Authorities and the applicant have the right to
appeal the Sub-Committee’s decision to the Magistrates' Court within a period

of 21 days beginning with the day on which they were notified of the decision
to be appealed against.

8.17 Name of Officer — Steve Isaac
9.0 RISK MANAGEMENT IMPLICATIONS
9.1 There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court for both the applicant and all

interested parties. Costs may be awarded against the council on Successful appeal
if the Council has not acted reasonably.

raportiemplate2011.doc 7



Page 8
Page 8

10.0 People Impact Assessment (PIA):
Please ensure you complete this section even if a PIA is not required.

Is a PIA required? Yes | No | Explanation:
v" | Screening assessment conducted as
part of the Council's Licensing Act
Policy Statement
Has an initial PIA screening | Yes | No | Explanation:
been completed? v
As Above
Has a full PIA been Yes | No | Explanation:
completed? v
As Above
Is the PIA available? Yes | No | Explanation:
v
As Above
Has the PIA identified any | Yes* | No
negative impacts on any v" | As Above
protected characteristic or
community cohesion? *Please ensure PIA is available

Any Further Relevant Information:
None

11.0 Other Corporate Implications
1. Community Safety

The four licensing objectives of the Licensing Act 2003 are designed to support
community safety and are dealt with in the body of the report.

2. Environmental

As above — dealt with in the body of the report,
3. Staffing

None
4. Trade Union

No Comments

reporttemplale2011.doc 8



Background Papers

Published Papers

Person to Contact

reporilemplale2011.doc

Page 9
Page 9

Gloucester City Council Licensing Hearing Procedure

Licensing Act 2003

Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005
Gloucester City Council Licensing Policy Statement
Home Secretary (Home Office) Guidance issued under
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Oct 2010)

Rebecca Tuck
Tel: 01452 396678
E-mail: Rebecca.Tuck@gloucester.gov.uk



Page 10
Page 10

APPENDIX A

ES21130
"'.V'PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST .

ugfg@@@
Before comp[etlng this form ptease read the gurdance rotes at the end of the form
If you are oompletmg this form by hand please write legnbly in block: -capitals, Inall.cases ensure
that your answers are’ |n5|de the boxes and written in. black ink:- Use addrtionat sheets' necessary
You may wi sh to keep a copy of the :,:ompleted form __r.’your records :

Gloucester Crty Councrl

B "Apphcatlon fora prermses ,‘é'n'ce
s Y under the L:censmg Act 2003

e grant_ef

" (Insert name(s) of applicant)_ Rt e g g P g :
apply for a premises licence under seatron 17 of the Licensmg Acf 2003 for the premises
describad in Part 1: below (the premises) and llwe are making this appt;catlon to you as the -
- ralevant hcensmg authorlty in accordance with sectlon 12 of. the L:censtng Aot 2003

Part 1 Premises Detalls

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or descrlphon

209 Gc\tkoo SJ\T‘U“*’O ‘_'_(Le-b..ﬁ;‘% —3’(‘?‘
e ouz o

,'A.- ) % :.-." P i S R eyt iy, B T e P gy by

Post town ' ,é.’{,ouut c.e fljrﬁ‘._{( - B e 'TPo:st"colde Gl H /

Telephone number at premises (tf any) : j .
Non-domestic rateable value of premrses ﬂ . gﬂ %Q;b %@

O o R
P b LT N g

Riear

Part 2= Appllcant Detalls

Please state whether you are apply:ng for a premlses troenoe as:

; O o S G TR TR R Pteasetlckyes .
a) anindivtdua!orindtvidﬂals*, Vi) Ieaseoompleteseotlon (A)

b)  aperson other than an individual * -

-1: asalimited company . . [] -please completesection (B) .
il as a partnership _ - [0 please complete s&ction (B) -
iii. asan unmoorporated assocratlon . [] please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation).  .[[] . please complete section (B)

il“"ml -i;w*gym S 3

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & REGU LATDRY SERVlCES " Ny Premises Licence Application (Jan2011}/22/42/2011
Gloucester City Couineil "Tel 01452 396396 Fax 01452 396340 o R S ! VI
Herbert Warehouse Email heretohelp@qlouoester gov. uk

The Docks .~ Minicem 01452 396161

Gloucester GL12EQ  www. gloucester gov. uk S DU R : GLOUCESTER




Page 11
Page 11

'c)‘ a recognlsed club

. please complete section (B)

~d)  -dcharity

. please complete section (B)

=1
s > gl el ‘plea'se coniplete section (B)
e) . the proprietor of an eolooatlonal.esleblish:ment ]+

|:|

i a health service body s please complete section (B)

g) - - apersonwhois regfslered under Pait 2 ofthe please complete section ( B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) In respeot of an .
Independent hospllal in Wales ‘

-t e ‘_A....,,.__L'.-__.__.

o -"oleeé-e'ﬂoom'ole_te-seolion -(iB)'

 ga)’ aperson Who | is reglstered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and- Social‘Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an_
mdependent hosp:ta] in England

h). the chlef officer of pollce of a pollce force in- -+ . please comolete section (B)
England and Wales : S il ’

* lf you are. applylng as.a person desonbed in (a) or (b) p!ease confirm: vy
. : Please tick yes
= | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the ) 0
use of the premises for licensable actlvities; or_ 3 e e
- I'ai making the application pursuant: toa: e VRS R
o statutory functionor . =~ R SO g |
o B function d;so.harged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative []

T oy b Siehet s

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fil in as applicable) -

mroKooMs B Miss 1 Ms Cl: St Tie Jigr )

example, Rev)

_ Surname waﬂi&d SQJL \\f\ Flrst names {o (o (\ Mgb\gmm ec)

iam 1B years old or bver : - _ _' s '_ : E’ Please hck yes

CUrrent postal address |f
different from prem[ses
address.

G; L»m L\uﬂ_ Ske

| Bont Toars

Daytume contact telephone number :

| -mall address (opt:onal)

New Premises Licence Application - ek g ,‘?_Pééefi'_-.'._‘ AR 0 e, e BGRTS a - 22/12/2011°
(Januory‘laﬁj,- S R ey sl g TG




Page 12
;raged2.

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (lf applicable)

Mr [ -'JMTS. D=' “Miss: D MS D Sir;i{pw??(ég)r S

Surname . | Firstnames

| am 18 years old or over = e T Vs [0 Pleasetick yes

Current postal address if -
dlfferent from premlses
address - i :

PostTown | - i | Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and reg:stered address of apphcant in full Where appropnate please
give any registered number. In the case of a-partnership or other joint venture (other than a
hody corporate}, please glve the name and address of each party concerned.

Name .

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of .applicant (forexample, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

REY

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optionaf) :

New Premises Licence App!l_cation Page 3 - 22/12/2011

{January 2011)



Page 13

Page 13
Part3 - Operatihg'SChedule ;
oo e : ' Day Month Year
- 2. LK
When do you want the premises heence_‘to etert'. ‘ 1 0 m U’i/ll?—la I “ ]
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year
~ youwantitto end? . ] ; _ D O R

Please give a general description of the prémises (please read guidance note1)

SuroPeon Supermer ek W -Bacton St regt

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premiees a_i ehyf
one time, please state the number expected fo attend.

What Ilcensable actuwtles dayou. mtend tocarry ¢ on from the premlses'?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Llcensmg Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing

Act 2003)
Provision of regulated entertainment - - . R T S Pleass tick yes
a)  plays (if ticking yes, fnl! inboxA) . | ‘ ]
b) films (if ilckrng yes fillin box B). . ; : o
3 c)'.' “indoor sporting events (if trckmg yes f“ I in box C) i 1
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if tmkmg yes, fill in box D) ]
e) lvemusic (if icking yes, filin box ) ]
fy recorded music (if ticking yes, illin box F) : ) []
a) performances of dance (if t|ckmg yes, fill in box G) ) : L]
-‘ . h) .anything. ofa similar descnptlon to that falhr;g WJthm (e) (f) or( ﬂ & 5 i D .
© o (if ticking yes fl" in: box H) - : st et MATPES L iy
Provision of entertamment faclhtles
i) making music (if tlckmg yes, fl|| in box 1) ]
i) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) : L]
k)  entertainment of a similar descrlptlon to that falhng wrthln ([) or (1) ]
: (if. tlckmg yes; fill in box K) . -
, -,.Provismn of late mght refreshMent (lfhckfng yes t'lll ln box L) # ]
VSupva of alcohol (if tlcklng yes fill in box M) 7]

Ih all cases complete boxes N, O and P 7

New Premises Licence Application . Paged4 = ) WL A > 22/12/2011
(January 2011) " ; - g Kiias i %



Page 14
Page 14

A
Plays - - | Will the performance of a play take place i l
Standard days and © | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick ... | Indoors | L]
timings (please read =~ | (please read-guidance note 2) < 3= : ==
- | guidance note 6)- B e L LS R i R T L | -
Day |Stat |Fiish | . . . " . :7_ _ |Boh in
Mon | | . |Pleasegive further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue L
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
20! S e —1 guidance note 4)

Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for -

* =| the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the

column on the |eft, please list (please read guidance note 5) '
Sat '
. SR ot )

Sun |

New Premises Licence Application. ~
(January 2011) 2

' pages-

7 22/12/2011



Page 15
Page 15

B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors |
Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | INd0OTS []
timings {please read guidance note 2) ; —ot
Day | Stat | Finish rBdth' T[:I
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue | TR
T s o
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4). '
Thur
Fri & Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the leff, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat E '
S - '_,._..4._.__-
Sun : J

New Premises Licence Application "
(January 2011} ~ ‘

‘P-Eié}c'.-—'b“:” Sl s F el

17 22/12/2011




Page 16
.Page 16

E
Indoor sporting events.- | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)
Standard daysand. - | "¢ N R A ! >
timings (pleaseread =~ '
guidance note 6)
.Dayf 4-'Starti" lesh g
Mon T
Tue 1 - | ‘State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
——— read guidance note 4) ;
Wed
Thur | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
-~————————- indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri F : 4"
Sat
Sun
New Premises Licence Application  Page7 36 j 22/12/2011

(January 2011)



Page 17

“Pagest e
D
‘Boxing or wrestling - | Will the boxing or wrestlmq entertainment i s 40 e
entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — |-Indoors = | O
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2) ‘
timings (piease read ' ~ e % : Outdoors
guidance note 6) TR : ' S
Day | Start | Finish SR g F ™ Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
‘| Tue ‘
Wed - | State any seasonal. vangtlons for boxing or wrestling
: entertainment (please read guldance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5)
Sun

New Premises Licence Application. Page8 . 'y " . 22/12/2011

(Jonuary 2011)



Page 18

Page 18
E
Live music : Will the performance of live music take place | - - :
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both ~ please tick | Indoors L
timings (please read (please read gu:dance note 2) f
guidance note 8). sl N : Outdoors [
Day |Start |Finish | . £ s .: |Both- |0
MBb: s | % 2 20T ,Ple_a_sé‘siiy;.‘fp!th_éf details here (please read guidance note 3).
Tue T i »
Wed ‘ State any sea sonal variations for the performance of live music
—1 (please read gwdance note 4) &
Thur
Fri 5 ) | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
Caaga e the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
| the column: on the left, please list (pleasé read guidance note 5)
' Sat [ ' n Y
SUnJ

New Premises Licence Application Page 9 : e 22/12/2011
(January 2011) - " Lo 2



F

Page 19
Page 19

Recorded music Will the plavihg_ of recorded music take place ‘
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors s
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) .
guidance nate 8) ' : 4 | Outdoeors ]
Day |Start |Finish | | Both In
Mon " | . .Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
‘Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
- (please read guidance note 4) . ' :

Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

——--————=—-=1 the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat :
Sun. l ; —

|

New Premises Licence Application
(January 2011) i

'é’a'gé_'.10 o O B 1271272011




Page 20
_ Page20

G
Performances.of dan'i:é Will the performance of dance take place | = _
‘Standard'daysand - - - | indoors or outdoors or both — p!ease tick. -2 '::,-::-“_"’5_1-?9[3_ ps D 5 -
" | timings (please read © : " | (please read giiidance’ note 2) T e e . =
guidance note 6) ‘—Outdo‘ors ]
Day |Stat- [Fmish | . " L T ' Both u
Mon | ' Please glve furiher’ details here (please read guidance note 3)
: r,#TUef' &
Wed | State any seasonal variahons for the performance of dance
————————{ (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
“the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
| column on the'left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat et '
Sop b -
; o = o %
New Premises Licence Application ~ Page 11 22/12/2011

(January 2011)




Page 21
Page 21

H

Anything of a similar Please give a desanon ofthe fvpe of entertamment vou will be

description to that ' growdmg :

falling within (e), (f) or

(g)

Standard days and-

timings (please read =

guidance note 6) koo

Day j Start Finish ° | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors O
outdoors or both - please tick (please read

Mon ' | guidance note 2) Outdoors [

( _ Both | Wi
Tue: L | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
|

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that fallmq within (e}, (f) orjg) (p!ease read gmdance
note 4) :

Fri ‘

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e),

4 {f) or (g) at different times to those Irsted in the column on the left,

please list (please read guldance note 5)

Sun

New Premises Licence Appl!catmn
. {January. 2011) ;

e L R



Page 22
Page 22

Provision of facilities . |-
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6) - |

Pleasa qive a dascnptron of the facnlmes for makmq musnc you
will beprowdlng :

Wil the facilities for making music be Indoors thiRErs

or outdoors or both — please tick (please read- N !
_gurdance nofe2) - ™ . _ | Outdoors .
Day | Start | Finish* d e i Both O
Mon. ‘- I 77~ 7| Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) =
[ Tue Y
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of famlltles for
% = making musi (please read gurdance note £}
| Thur
Fri Non sféndard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
[ provision of facilities for making music at different times to those
listed in the column on the lefleIease list (please read guidance
Sat Anote 5) ‘
Sun } X ’
| et ¥

New Premises Licence Application
(January 2011)

~ Page 13 g o ; 22/12/2011




J

Page 23
Page 23

Provision of facilities. Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
for dancing , outdoors or both — piease tick (see guldance Indoors | ]
Standard days and note 2) S , - ' : —
timings (please read . Outdoors L]
guidance note 6) » | Both E]
Please give a descrapt;on of the facmt:es for dancmgyou will be
providing S

Day | Start- | Finish \ : S ;
Mon |- Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue

|
Wed State any seasonal variations for prowdmgjancmgfac|I|t|es

. (please read gmdance note 4)

|
Thur —‘
Fri W Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for

— the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at different
; J times to those listed in the column on the Ieft please list (please

Sat | read guidance note 5) pi

oy e o N | B

|‘
Sun !

!

New Premises Licence Applicat—iéh T

(January 2011)

. Page 14 22/1272011




Page 24
Page 24

K
Provision of facilities | Please give a descriptlon of the type of entertainment facility you -
for entertainment of a will be providing B
similar description to : : i
that falling withiniorj .|
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6). - oS _ :
Day_i Start = Finish “Will the eh_t_érta’ihrheni facility be indoors.or Indoors ; J
——————————— outdoors or both — please fick (please read” =~ |————
Mon r - | . |guidance note2) - Outt?oors | ]
gt & R ‘Both |0
Tue | .Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
| = Y
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
| entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i orj
| (please read guidance note 4) -
B |
Sat X Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the.provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
= -] description to that falling within i.or j at different times to those
listed in the calumn on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5) y -
Sun

New Premises Licence Apph‘caticn
(January 2011)

Page 15 3 22/12/2011




Page 25

Page 25
Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment [
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors ‘ O
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2) ’ ’
guidance note 6) P ; G Outdaors ] O
Day |Stat | Finish | Both =
Mon' | ~. j ‘ J Please give further detailshere (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
i
h\}Ved ’ State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night

ey e refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur

=
Fri. Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

s the provision of late night refreshment at different times, o those

| listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
S8t note 5) ;
Sun. i ]
\
|

New Premises Licence Application
(January 2011) :

Page il T .5 esipmah e0 T 22/12/2011




Page 26

Page 26

vl
Supply of aicohol | Will the supply of.alé_b_hol be for consumption | Op the
Standard days and- (Please tick box]} (please read guidance note 7) _premises
timings-(please read AR M B R e 'o-rftfﬁe' | I

a te 6 ' il
guid n.ce note B) OraNilass ‘L
Day | Start {Fwﬂsh | Both O

w2 Tead gu|dance note 4)

Wed gAm.U?m

Mon Fg ﬁrv\ l \\ F \1\ State any seasonal varlat_lons for the suppiv of alcohol (please

Thur | € A | \\§ ¢ Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

Fi TEAs [\ B w

Sat & A [\

L siasi

sun  [£Aw [\ R w |

cofumn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

State the name and details of the mdwldual whom you wish to spemfy on the licence as

premlses SUpEI’VISDI’

Name

Fonice  Formanuasice,

Addre

PostcodeJ \ s

Personal Licence number (if known)

\L&HDH&Gs&,

— o a3l

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

SR cﬁ% counc L\

New Premises Licence Apphcanon Page 17
(January 2011)

22/12/2011




Page 27
Page 27

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or serwces actmtfes other entertamment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

O

Hours premises are- State any seasonal variations (please fead guidance note 4)
open to the public i :

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

T 1Rev)pd oo

Wed |0 éin 52

| Non standard timings. AWhere you intend the premises to be open
. to the public at different timés from those listed in the column on
Thur 1@& O0|9> €| the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

TE ‘4%@6[%5@@

Sat @g@& %CE

Sun_‘ | @f_ﬁio_a,sco : 7' ; |

New Premises Licence Apphcatxon

BB o e e T T . 2201202011
(JanuaryZE)H) AN B s s e



Page 28
Page 28

P Describe the steps you intend 1o take to promote the four licensing, objectiveS'

a) General all four lscenslng ob}ectwes (b,c,d,e) {piease read guidance note §)

b E@_w\‘}’f\/‘\rﬂ? DM SWOV\)
Folows T S{Qr\) GVI 5\&}{—1(

C}\ TR PM&(\Jr' On‘-\l _;»Hou@ :
oh Bilaps s oF F*Cw’f (Z!‘*'?SJ Mo Picom ol

b) The preventton of crime and d|sorder

2 ,C;'.""J‘-\J- VMZFH?; Pk 57‘0(&: CLq»«f&&)

c) Publlcsafety. :-: -....- awis A AR e W e T e Tt S Y

VERBAT |NSTRUC N TO Ll STRed

d) The prevention of public nuisance

T HANEN A ‘_”R:) o’ SHoP FQO‘HWZ\C(E

e) The protection of ghiidrén from harm
SIERAGE <« - CHLLDEen To BE  Adsapas =4
B9 PacenTs / Aducr

[Der~TeficAsTonN oF NGE | 77[“1!25
. =
Nevs Premises Licence Application ‘ Page 19 22/12/2011

(January 2011)



Page 29

Please tick yes

® | have made or encldsed payment of the fee
~* | have enclosed the plan of the premises.. ... . . ...

* |have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsﬂ:le aulhorlhes and others
where applicable

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable ‘

* | understand that | must now advertise my apphcatlon

® lunderstand that if | do not comp!y w;th fhe above reqmrements my applicatlon will be
sy rejected E : ;

QRS QKR

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE-LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read gmdance nole 10)

_Signature of ‘applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authonsed agent (See gundance note 11).

~ |1f signing-on behalf of the apphcant please state in what capacnty Rt
Signature

Date 2% //Q JH

Capacity - P~ c:f) ri \Q\‘Q\F P

For jomt appllcatlons mgnature of 2" applicant or 2“" apphcant's solrcnor or other
authorised agent. {please read guidance note 12).
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

‘Date

Capacity T AR

Contact name (where not prewously given) and postal address for correspondence
assoclated with this application (please read gwdance note 13) '

Post town _|[ Y A s T Post_.co‘de L
Telephone number (|f any) L ) : .
If you would prefer us.to correspond with you by e- mall your e-mail address (opnonal)_

=r=

New Premises Licence Application -

Tpagezs. = - ' 22/12/2011
{January 2011) TR ;s



Page 30
Page 30

Gloucester City Council

CONSENT OF INDIVIDUAL TO BEING SPECIFIED AS PREMISES SUPERVISOR

@)@rummsm Homaka.....

[full name of prospective premises superwsor]

of

[home address of prospective premises supervisor] e

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the Desighated Premises
Supervisor in relation to the application for

[!ype ofapphaahon]

Socan.. MHotomued... S0l

[name of applicant]

ety e oo R T TN s L R O NP R o
[number of exisling licence, if any)

N o m@,rk,e,z”. ....................................................................

[name and address of premises lo which the application relates]
and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by

XAEo be\c:)i/\&w\ l‘r\ec\j S Ul

{n 1ame of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

B e e G e e e ittt omiesdyishppadheses
SO“F&QFWV\EJ’ ..........................................................................................

ijr \ L\:—H

[name ‘and address ofpremfses to which applrcarfon rsla!esj

Consen\ of Individual lo belng specified 2s premises supervisor

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

Gloucester City Council  Tel 01452 396396 Fax 01452 396340

Herbert Warehouse Email enviro@gloucester.gov.uk
The Docks Minicom 01452 396161
Gloucester GL1 2EQ www. gloucester,gov,uk

GLOUCESTER




Page 31
Page 31

| alsa confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence,
dstails of which | set out below:

Personal ficence number . MU A D 0SS e

[insert personal licence number, if any]
Personal licence issuing authority

DR gk el o

Dv’\ca;;ﬁ::n LR Hull
ﬁ%w*mem

e ad] s bges, .\DE;

finsert name and address and telephone nuniber of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

Signed

ARLAMNOWSKA. ... MOl

Name (please print)



Page 32
Page 32

-~ PUBLIC NOTICE LICENSING ACT 2003 -
LICENCE APPLICATION

An apphcatlon has been made by ga\(a“ N‘s o'V\c.\ A r@c\Qd ;aLM (Name oprphcanf)

to the L|censmg Authorlty for Gioucester Cxty for the granUvar:ahon of a Premises
Licence/Club Certmcate or Prows:onai Statement for the

SIS P e L AT it ‘m,a, \g@.!u ...... wieiiieniiii. (name of premises or club)
at Q@(% % h\’ik'@ s _(,anegkf G(( C“*Cﬁug.c‘c.c{..‘f'........' ...............................
................... GL\%L&—WE— (fulfpostaiaddress) .
The apphcanon includes proposals to ... e, e ..................................

................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................

(give details of the proposed-licensable activities or, where appmpnate briefly-describe the
proposed vanahons) ~ : :

The apphcation can be viewed, by appomtment at the ofﬂces of the chensmg Authorlty at -

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
GLOUCESTER CITY COUNCIL

HERBERT WAREHOUSE

THE DOCKS

GLOUCESTER |

GL1 2EQ

Telephone: 01452 396303

Email: _ licence. team@gloucester gov. uk
Fax: 01452 396340 '

Any person wishing to make representatlons concerning this application must give notice in
writing (including email or fax number) to the above named by... L. TERIRS T 2002,
(insert date which is 28 days from the day.following the date the application was given to
the Licensing Authority).

It is an offence liable on convictlon to a fine up to £5,000 under Section 158 of the
Licensing Act 2003 to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with
this application.



Page 33

Page 33

§-

———
[MELF

APPENDIX B

ES21130
§

YR ,ﬁﬁlmﬁo;om.

e

e

—
e

SHELF

——
==

==

{1PHODT B

Dol

d N )

LIRS D

X R ooy

_J i

FRICH

B 5

Shae

D

D%

aQMi

wfmﬁ

Shaly

=y

\

FRew

Dol

Shew




APPENDIX C
ES21130

Farce Suricy o i‘ﬁ&?ﬂ'ﬁ&ﬁﬁmm?ﬁ&'ﬁm""’tepy'iéu_ﬁ"' S b el e o ot i B
¥ <

ArcIMS HTML Viewer Map

S Gloucester City Coundll, .
@ Herbert Warehouse, Ordnance Survey ©Crown Copyright
GLOUCESTER it Licence No. 100019169
CIriyY CaAaupciL [ERFSe The scale depicted on the map above is Intended as a guide.

This copy has been produced spacifically for Gloucestsr Clty Council purposes only. No further copies may be made,

http://gloscitys77/servlet/com.esti.estimap Estimap?ServiceName=GCCIMS_LIVE&... 21/02/2012



REPRESE

Gloucester City Council

Page 35

Page 35
APPENDIX D
ES21130

LICENSING ACT 2003
NTATION FORM - Responsible Authorities

Responsible Autharities are

all relevant evidence in support of their representation at the time of submitting this form.

requested, where possible, to forward to the Licensing Authority

Your Details

Your Name:

| Lloyd Griffiths

Name of ’the organlsallon
you represant

Gloucester City Council

Posltlon he!d

| Environmental Protection Service Manager

Postal Address of the
—organisatiun or body you

Herbert Warehouse, The Docks, Gloucester

number;-

represent:
Post Code: GL1 2EQ
Daytime cuntact telephone 01452 396315

Email address:
(optional)

If you would prefer fo corespond via emsll, please enler your emall address.

lloyd.griffiths@gloucester.gov.uk

Full"(:'orres-ponden'c;e ~
address if different to
above:

Premises Details

Name of premises you are
making representation
about:

Wisla Supermarket

Full Postal Address of
premises you are making
representation about;

208 Barton Street, Gloucester

Post Code: GL1 4HZ

Repr uthorities

Application Ref. Number. | 1200158 CONLIP
(If known)

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

Gloucester City Council  Tel 01452

Herbert Warehouse .;'Emﬁﬁl enviro@gloucester.gov.uk
The Docks Minicom 01452 396161
Gloucester GL1 2EQ WWW, gloucester gov.uk

‘.5

R EE
S

396396 Fax 01452 396340

GLOU CES TER
(ciTy counciL




Page 36
Page 36

Representation details
(Note: Your representation must relate to one or more of the four Licensing objectives. Please indicaie the

objective(s) your representation relates to).

& : Please 7 Please
Licensing Objective : tick |Licensing Objective tick
p b for Yes 4 = for Yes
The prevention-of erime and disorder Rublic safety
The prevention of public nulsance % The-protection-ofchildrenfrem-harm

Please provide details of your representation and any evidence you may have in support of it.
Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Barton Street already suffers from littering with the majority of litter being food & drink packaging and
cigarette bults. The source of much of this litter is food and drink bought from shops in the locality. It is
our view that where a premises wish to serve products of this nature that might result in litter being
generated by their customers they should take responsibility for maintaining the cleanliness of the
immediate area outside their premises.

In addition we have issues along Barton Street with commercial businesses placing their waste out for
collection illegally and not through a trade waste agreement. This is resulting in side waste appearing
on street corners and attracting vermin, causing odour problems, being unsightly and causing an
obstruction to persons walking along the street. It is our view that commercial waste generated by the
premises should only be placed out for collection the night before it is due to be collected and should
be disposed of via a Trade Waste Agreement.

Please suggest suitable conditions that the committee could add to the licence (if granted) to
remedy your concerns or if. agreed in advance of a hearing by the applicant would allow you to
withdraw your representation or enter- details of any other matters, not commented on elsewhere
relating to your representation that you would like the committee to take into account

(Pleasé continue on a separate sheet if necessary).

= During the period the premises is open for business the DPS will monitor and keep c/ear the
-\ — - exterior of the premises to ensure litter is kept-to a minimum

s All rubbish produced by the premises will be stored securely on the premises and be placed out
for collection no earlier than 23:00hrs before the day of collection and is to be collected by and
disposed of through a Trade Waste Agreement by a Registered Waste Carrier.

= SAree +o tThe adlboooue CAENE T one, ol ™oy
cudeol 0d- 1O Fle \taancse Y @ YO avme kD ed
e f__.)rotr\‘i‘ PP rovedd

T e VL <
Signed: | Lloyd Griffiths Dated: | 25.01.12
?’osiiion: Environmental Protection Service
- | Manager

Represeniation Form - Responsible Authorities




Page 37
Page 37

v¥isid supermarker, 204 garwn Sireat, Gloucaster g
D 5. APPENDIX E

I hereby accept the following coditions to be added to the Premises Licenca to  ES21130
be issued by Gloucester City Council in respect of the above premises.

» The CCTV system shall be fitted and malntained in good working
order, shall record at all times the premises are open, and recordings
shall be kept for a minimum of 14 days and be provided on DVD to
Officers of the Council, Trading Standards or Police on request.

+ The Challenge 25 (or equlvalent scheme) shall be adopted, so that any
customer attempting to purchase alcoholic liqguor who appears to be
under the age of 25 shall be asked for an accredited photographic
proof of their age (e.g. passport, photo driving licence or a Pass
approved card) and that a sale shall not be made unless this evidence
Is produced. This will only be treated as a breach where the customer
subsequently turns out to be under 18 years of age. All details of
peisons challenged to be entered in a ‘challenge log’

e All staff to be fully tralned in their responsibilities, under Licensing Act
2003, with re-tralning every three montns. All trainlng will be fully
documented, &nd those records to be produced to Police or Council
Officers on reasonable request

» No alcohol will be displayed within 5 meters of the entrance/exit to the
premises

| agree to accept the above conditions belng added Lo the Premises Licence
for Wisla Supermarket.

Signed Dated,...,: é") 2-{ ‘2* ...............



Page 38
Page 38

. . APPENDIX F
Gloucester City Council £S21130
LIéENSING ACT 2063 . R _¢E8 10

REPRESENTATION FORM - Interested Parties

Introduction

The Licensing Act 2003 enables “Interested Parties” such as residents and businesses in the vicinily
of the premises applying for a licence or variation to a licence to make "relevant representations”
about any application for new or for variations to licences.

For a representation to be relevant it must:;
« relate to the effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing ohjectives;
« be made by an “interested parly” or "responsible authority",
+ not have been withdrawn; :
+ if made by an interested party, must not be 'repetitious, frivolous or vexatious' and
< be received by the Licensing Authority within the statutory time limits (28 days from date of

application).

Any person or body that makes a representation will have the opporiunity to attend any subsequent
hearing relating to that representation before the Licensing Committee.

Your Defails
EYb’u}f name: - e
‘Name of the organisation/body = :
you represent: (if appropriate) .

CLLR SAT PATEL
BARTON & TREDUWRRTH WARD -

=3s If you would prefer lo correspond via email, plegse eni:;ﬁ:aur email address

Sl de LS glutodr-goy-ik
2 &7 U

Wisis s UPLRMHREET -

28p RARAN STREET, Gl
GLI-4yY
GLI~4H Y

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

Gloucester City Council
Herbert Warehouse
The Docks

Gloucester GL1 2EQ

Tel 01452 396396 Fax 01452 396340
Ematl enviro@gloucester.gov.uk
Minicom 01452 396161
www.gloucester.gov.uk

GLOUCESTER

Representalion Form - inlerested Partles



Page 39
Page 39

What are you making a representation about? :
. (Note: Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing objechves Please indicate below
& wh{ch of the objectives your representation relates to)

Licensing Objective~ =~ | fick |Licensing Objective: = | ‘tick °
ZEEe e e s e e HorYes = e eI o REa n i = IO RSl
The prevention of crime and disorder | Public safety I./;/
The prevention of public nuisance / The protection of children from harm /

:Please; provide détails of.your representation and any ewdence you may have |n SUppoﬁ of |t
;(Pfease continue.on a separale sheel itnecessary) - .. ...

o ddutd liceyeo wifl lead 7?) a4 N anre_ n w/
Lﬁ Dbe Pioblonas; whineby- driglos Joffer in e M% e
fiuw- i ~suciel pridters ard Leave Lo commnity and
W@Pr?mﬁzp Uﬂﬁgﬂf‘ﬁf theiy ﬂﬁa{;ﬂ MQ/Z%L{I\M(W
M [5 ({,Z) a4 ﬁ@cﬂf{?/ﬁﬂ&!fw 4n Q’/ygﬂ Q//ZJ‘L!/ IIW‘
ad  His wll plibliy '
o T hone baol moss mfﬂmﬁﬁm recszd; Lj/? ﬂ;W
OF wispop W it a0t A .
feﬁo&;w& sy et 7’3 1‘4@ st fe pwV!e:W e iy ("&"”Af)
are Mmm% and Pude -

Please enter details of any other matters'relating to your representation- that you rm jht wish {F
commrtiee to take into account or. détails.of your suggeshons for suitable
‘committee could: ‘add tothe licence: (|f granfed)-to. rernedy yuur concerns
(Pleasé.conlinue on.a separale shegtif necessary)- _ :

Pl 5 s - o ﬁm m%u S/»z@ef ,%!ce Sﬁg‘:fm '

re Gg i ‘ﬂ’ ol b Bt 6}‘1@@% by i R 118 f;a{aif
@;@ﬁ/ﬁd‘j and  previentsin 0/£ /?U/A//é WlSaRE
Cﬁm‘t%f % Sﬂ// aletd & bhowld not- o g/mﬁe/[

Signed: - Datsdi|  §o-olr 2012

On completion this form and any additional sheets or other accompanying documentation
should be posted fo:

The Licensing Section, Environmental Health Service, Gloucester City Council, Herbert
Warehouse, The Docks, Gloucester GLT 2EQ

Represenlation Form - Inlerested Parlles



Page 40
Page 40

APPENDIX G
ES21130

Procedure at the Hearing

59. In view of the nature of the hearing and the personal facts that may emerge, the hearing

60.

61.

will be conducted with the press and public excluded. Pursuant to Section 100A(4) of the
Local Government Act 1972 (as amended), the public would be excluded on the grounds
that the matter involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Section
100l of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).

The Chair of the Committee will open the hearing, stressing the Committee’s
independence and outlining the procedures which will be followed. The Committes can
regulate the conduct of the hearing as it wishes, so long as it is acting fairly and
reasonably to the parties thereto.

The recommended procedure is as follows:-

i) The Council's case is presented by the Environmental Health Manager
(Commercial) or the Licensing Enforcement Officer.

i) The Officer is questionad by the Licensee (or representative) and then by Members
of the Committee if any points need clarification.

i) The Chair invites the Licensee (or representative) to present his case.

iv) The Licensee (or representative) can be questioned by the Council's officers and/or
Members if any points need clarification. Even if represented, the Licensee can be
asked questions directly.

v) Each side must be given the opportunity to sum up if they so wish, the Licensee (or
representative) speaking last.

vi) At the conclusion of the case the Chair will request the licensee/representative/
witnesses/Environmental Health Manager (Commercial) (or his representative) to
leave the room while the Committee deliberates,

vii) When the Committee has reached its decision, the Licensee (or representative) will
be invited to return to be informed of the decision.

viii) The decision will later be confirmed in writing and will include a statement of reasons
for reaching that decision.

Failure to Attend

62.

If the Licensee does not attend the hearing at the appointed time and day then the
Committee can continue and consider the complaint without the Licensee's presence on
the basis of the evidence provided by the Officer, together with any written comments
received from the Licensee concerned.



Page 41
Page 41

The Committee’s Powers

63. The Committee has the following powers:-

i) Totake no action;

i)  Togive a written warning, first or final;

iii) To suspend for a period of time;

iv) To revoke the licence;

v) To require a licensed driver to undertake the approved driver assessment scheme.

Applicants/Licensees Rights

64.

65.

67.

68.

To take legal advice at any time.

To be represented by a Solicitor or other representative during any part of the procedure.
Licensee to be responsible for all costs arising from such representation.

. To produce all relevant evidence in respect of his case. However, such evidence must

be disclosed to the Head of Legal Services at least 7 working days prior to the hearing.
To ask questions of the Committee or Officers,

To appeal to the appropriate Court against any decision to refuse, suspend or revoke a
licence or against a licence condition,

Points to Note

69,

70.

T4,

72.

73.

The Head of Legal Services will act as Clerk to the Committee and provide advice when
needed on matters which may be raised of a legal or procedural nature, either during the
hearing or before the Committee's decision is announced.

Both sides must be given every reascnable opportunity to present their case.

In order to assist the Licensee to present his case, there should be no excessive
formality about the hearing. The atmosphere should be such as to bring out all of the
facts to enable the Committee to make a reasoned decision.

The Committee must not only act but must be seen to act fairly and impartially. The
Committee will be acting in quasi judicial manner and must consider only the evidence
which is put before it. The Committee must act reasonably on the basis of the evidence
and not take into accpunt extraneous or irrelevant facts,

Licensees must be made aware that the hearing may take a number of hours to
complete and should be prepared to wail until the completion of the case before leaving.
It may be that the Committee will be considering other business and several disciplinary
cases may be heard on the same day. This could result in several hours wait for a
particular Licensee.



Page 42
Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Application under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of Wisla Supermarket, 209 Barton Street, Gloucester, GL1 4HY

